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Wells Eddleman- -8 Pl2:24
718-A Iredell Street.
'Durham, NC 27701 gFffCE SEC

In the Matter of SR NC

Carolina Power and Light Company ande- .=

North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency,
(Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant Units 1 and 2)Docket Nos. 50-400, 401 o u

Dear Mr.'Eddleman:
^

Your contentions 215 and 224 concern'the Evacuation Time Estimates''

for the Plume Exposure Pathway Emergency Planning Zone dated October
1983 and prepared by INM Associates Inc. The Staff's review in this
area is conducted by its consultant Dr. Thomas Urbanik of the Texas
Transportation Institute. Dr. Urbanik will not be available until

: August 13 to respond to your recent interrogatories. Yesterday you and
'I agreed, and the Board approved, that you will have both of your rounds
of discovery upon contention 215 and 224.

T..

Sincerel ,

'

Charles A. Barth
Counsel for NRC Staff
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